
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

Community Memorandum 
 
To: Copper Mountain Transit – Community Passenger 
 

From: Ms. Melinda Baeza – Transit Coordinator 
 
Re: Route Modification – Hill Street Apartment 
 
We would like to inform you of an upcoming change to our bus route starting January 13, 2025. The 
routes traveling from Globe to Miami on both the A/Red and B/Blue lines will no longer stop at the 
Safeway grocery store in Globe. Instead, the new stop will be located at the intersection of Hill 
Street and Sutherland Street. 
 
The opportunity to relocate the bus stop was appealing, as the new location is easier for the bus to 
access and exit, ultimately making it safer for our passengers and drivers. 
 
Please remember that we operate on a fixed route with deviations. If you need to be picked up from 
the Safeway grocery store, you can call the office at 928-473-8222 between 6 AM and 6 PM to 
request a deviation within ¼ mile of the nearest bus stop, such as the train depot. You can also 
check the scheduled departure times, and the dispatcher will inform the driver to pick you up. 
 
Alternatively, you may request to be dropped off a quarter mile from the nearest bus stop at the 
Safeway grocery store. 
 
The fee for any deviations in pick-up or drop-off locations is $1 per person.          
 
If you have questions or concerns, please call the Transit office at 928-473-8222 from 6 AM to 6 PM. 
 
We sincerely appreciate your continued support. 
 
Cordially, 
 
 
 
Melinda Baeza 
Transit Coordinator 
 
CC: Alexis Rivera – Town Manager/Transit Director 
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